
FILED 2/18/2026 
DOCUMENT NO. 01172-2026 

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2026 5:03 PM 
To: Amber Norris 
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang; Kate Hamrick; Mark Cicchetti; Matthew Vogel; Tom 

Ballinger 
Subject: RE: New Docket 20260026-GU 

Thank you for the confirmation, Amber. We will keep the prog mod Ala for this docket. 

From: Amber Norris <amnorris@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2026 3:44 PM 
To: Tom Ballinger <TBalling@PSC.STATE.FLUS>; Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Kate Hamrick <KHamrick@psc.state.fl.us>; Mark Cicchetti 
<MCICCHET@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Matthew Vogel <MVogel@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: New Docket 20260026-GU 

Thanks Tom/Dorothy—confirming that it will not be following a PAA track, so it does not need to be changed. 

From: Tom Ballinger <TBalling@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2026 3:16 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Amber Norris <amnorris@psc.state.fl.us>: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FLUS>: Kate Hamrick 
<KHamrick@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Re: New Docket 20260026-GU 

We will be OPR, but AFD typically drafts the response. 

On Feb 18, 2026, at 2:54 PM, Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@psc.state.fl.us> wrote: 

Good afternoon, Amber and Tom, 

CLK usually sends this type of message to AFD/Norris, however, as Adam has advised 
that ENG will be the OPR, I’m sending it to you both. Either of you can respond. 

Docket No. 20260026-GU has been established to address a test year notification from 
Florida City Gas. CLK has assigned the progmod Aia. Please let us know if this docket 
will be following a PAA track. If so, we will change the progmod to Aif. 

We have assigned AFD, ECO, and APA as OCRs. Should any of these need to be 
removed, please advise. 

Thank you for your help, 
Dorothy 
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